
Midterm low grades may now be entered online through IQ Web 
or 

you may use the form below. 
 

Office of the Registrar 
Hood College 

 
 
 
TO: All Faculty 
 
FROM: Nanette Markey 
 
RE: Mid-Term Low Grades  
 
Any student with a grade of C-, D+, D, D-, F, U, or INC is to be listed below, and this form should 
then be returned to my office. If you do not have any low grades, please sign the appropriate block 
and return this form. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 
 
                                                                                                    
          
              I do not have any low grades to report. 
 

___________________________________                                     
                                                                           Faculty Signature 
 
 
                                                                                                    
 
Course    Student's Name             Grade 
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__________________________________________ 

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

                                         _ 

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


